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October 30, 1998

Chris Hawley

Gary Williams Energy

¢/o Wynnewood Refinery
POB 305

Wynnewood, OK 73098-0305

RE: Clean-up and Remediation of the Bisti Storage Tank Facility, C-5-25N-12W, San Juan
County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Hawley:

I am in receipt of a Tierra Environmental Company report for the voluntary clean-up of a Crude Oil
Storage Tank Facility for Gary Williams Energy dated October 15, 1998. This report is a good
representation of the activities at the location. Tierra remediated the site to New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division (NMOCD) Guidelines. Some steel lines were left in place which extended
beyond the berms used to define the Gary Williams Energy Facility.

The clean-up of the Bisti Storage Tank Facility is approved. Note NMOCD approval does not
relieve Gary Williams Energy from complying with other applicable federal, state and local
rules/regulations.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 505-334-6178 ext 15.

Yours truly,

Denny Foust
Environmental Geologist

XC: Bill Olson-Environmental Bureau
Ruben Sanchez-BLM Farmington
Tierra Environmental
Environmental File
DGF File
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